From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 12, 2019 3:09 PM
To: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: Re: tables?

thanks Brittany,

Please prioritize bringing over the Effects/I&S table rows for each species!

Manager folks will want to see this drafted by mid week!

VPN hasn't been working for me today. But I'll let you know if [ have any comments about the one you sent.
Please update the "Tracker" excel at the end of each day!

If you want/need to ask me anything, use my cell otherwise I'll be on my computer whenever wifi available:
916-718-7784

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

On Sat, May 11, 2019 at 4:41 PM Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Hi Naseem,

I was helping with Clear Creek on Friday, so I was only able to start on the Green Sturgeon. Here is the file
with that table in progress.

Brittany

On Sat, May 11, 2019 at 12:37 PM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Brittany,

Were you able to start on the winter-run and green sturgeon tables?
I didn't see any updates to that word doc on the drive, wasn't sure if you were working on it somewhere else?

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

Brittany Cunningham
Natural Resource Specialist

Contractor with Lynker Technologies
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606
brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

